

Hillside Dun & Logie Pert Community Council
Minutes of Meeting held 9 February 2021
7.30 pm via Zoom

<p>Present: Gill Stranock, Christine Russell, Tony Smith, Helen Robertson</p> <p>In attendance:</p> <p>Apologies: Geoff Stranock, Cllr Duff</p> <p>Gill Stranock welcomed everyone to the meeting.</p>	
<p>Minute of 9 December 2020, proposed Gill Stranock, seconded Helen Robertson.</p> <p>Matters arising Caravans, Kinnaber Road, Hillside No update.</p> <p>Flooding on Main Road, Hillside Nothing further to add at present.</p> <p>Cycle route from Marykirk to Montrose No update.</p> <p>Dubton car park Nothing further to add. Still a few cars. Housing officers involved.</p> <p>Complaint regarding noise in the Sunnyside development Nothing further to add.</p> <p>20 mph zones within Hillside Some 20 mph signs already up.</p> <p>New community council councillors for Hillside David McArthur did try to join us this evening but wasn't able to. He will be invited to the next meeting on 10 March 2021.</p>	
<p>Planning (email from Tony 29 January 2021)</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. 20/00882/F. A change of design to new house at 17 Orchard Way, Hillside (Sunnyside development). This backs onto, but is well separated from, Downie Way 2. 21/00037/PRIORN. Regarding proposed erection of a new farm building (grain intake extension to an existing grain store) at Muirton of Ballochry. <p>I have no personal comments about either of these.</p>	
<p>Correspondence All information received has been and will continue to be sent on by email.</p>	
<p>Treasurer's report No balance update. Secretarial fees for 2020, paid in cash last week.</p>	

Any other business Query as to whether or not planning permission is required to put a pod in your garden. Tony to send Helen some details.	
Next meeting Wednesday 10 March 2021, 7.30 pm on Zoom.	

DRAFT